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Greer, Leslie

From: Martone, Kim
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 10:32 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Riggott, Kaila; Lazarus, Steven
Subject: FW: OHCA Notification 
Attachments: OHCA response 01 08 2016 Norwalk IRU.pdf

Importance: High

 
 

From: Johnson, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Johnson@wchn.org]  
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 4:16 PM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Cc: Herlihy, Sally; McKenna, Carolyn 
Subject: OHCA Notification  
Importance: High 
 
Sent on behalf of Sally Herlihy, VP Planning, Western Connecticut Health Network: 
 
Please find attached an OHCA notification. If you have any questions please contact Sally Herlihy, VP Planning at 203‐
739‐4903, or sally.herlihy@wchn.org. 
 
The original document will be sent to the OHCA offices by mail.  
 
Thank you. 

______________________________ 
Michelle Johnson 
Executive Assistant to Senior Administrators 
Western Connecticut Health Network 

203-739-4935 

 

This transmittal is intended for a particular addressee(s). If it is not clear that you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you 
have received this transmittal in error; any review, copying or distribution or dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you have 
received this transmittal in error, please notify Western Connecticut Health Network immediately by email reply to the sender, and delete the 
transmittal and any attachments.  

READER BEWARE: Internet e-mail is inherently insecure and occasionally unreliable. Please contact the sender if you wish to arrange for 
secure communication or to verify the contents of this message. 

 


















